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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 10:21 AM
To: Lim Teng Keat
Cc: Randell Goon; Derek Oh; Jess Francis Carlos; Eric Paul Glorioso; Tan Wei Cin; Lee 

Yao Sheng; Jason Wong; Lee Jun Xian; ESPL - Claims Admin; Lok, Jasmine; admin-d; 
SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CLMOMVP000001298 - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - YOUR REF: SML1448T / 
OUR REF: SNB5120C

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Teng Keat, 
 
Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com  
 
Regards 
Janelle Tan, Executive | Claims |  P. +65 6804 6037 | E. Janelle.Tan@sg.gaig.com 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190 

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: 27 February 2023 9:50 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: Randell Goon <randell.goon@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos 
<jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Tan Wei Cin 
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<weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong 
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin 
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: [External] RE: OUR REF: CLMOMVP000001298 - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - YOUR REF: SML1448T / OUR REF: 
SNB5120C 
 
 
Dear Jasmine,  
 
Thank you for the reply. 
LKK Auto Consultants. 
 
 
Thank you 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.  
 
Lim Teng Keat 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
Tel. +65 9349 1174 | tengkeat.lim@eurokars.com.sg 

EurokarsGroup.com  |  EurokarsGroupSGLinkedin 

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged 
information and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and 
then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet 
communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this 
communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd  and its affiliates is not responsible for 
alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who 
communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent 
to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 

 

 

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims 
Sent: 27 February 2023 8:41 AM 
To: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@eurokars.com.sg> 
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
Subject: OUR REF: CLMOMVP000001298 - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - YOUR REF: SML1448T / OUR REF: SNB5120C 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Teng Keat, 
 
We refer to the above email. 

 You don't often get email from motorclaims@sg.gaig.com. Learn why this is important  
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Liability is clear for direct settlement. 
 
Please submit your client’s claim together with all supporting documents in due course. 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3. Priority Services 

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5. LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected for the survey to be carried out. 

 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards 
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | F. +65 6235 3354 jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com  

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 

 
 
 
Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 
the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 
 

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: 25 February 2023 10:25 AM 
To: victor.wee@sg.gaig.com; sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com; Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; 
kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com 
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
Subject: [External] THIRD PARTY CLAIM - YOUR REF: SML1448T / OUR REF: SNB5120C 
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Dear Officers, 
 
Attached is the ESTIMATE & ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal. 
 
We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability / status of this case. 
 
 
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

 

 

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


